



Name	Role
Attendees	
Michael Muston (MM)	Independent Chairperson
James Johnson (JJ)	Community Representative
Nicole Pearce (NP)	Community Representative
Peter Vale (PV)	Tahmoor Coal Representative
Zina Ainsworth (ZA)	Tahmoor Coal Representative
Amanda Bateman (AB)	Tahmoor Coal Representative (minute taker)
Invitees	
Natalie Brumby (NB)	Tahmoor Coal Representative
David Auchterlonie	Community Observer
Karen Moss (KM)	Community Observer
Apologies	
Col Mitchell (CM)	Community Representative
Bob Clayton (BC)	Community Representative
Paul Rogers (PR)	Wollondilly Shire Councillor
Michael Banasik	Wollondilly Shire Councillor (alternative)
David Henry (DH)	Wollondilly Shire Council Representative
Ibrahim Muharrem (IM)	Wollondilly Shire Council Representative (alternative)
Wayne Southwell (WS)	Community Observer
Nominated representative	Subsidence Advisory NSW
Greg Kininmonth (GK)	Resources Regulator







Time		5.00pm to 6.00pm	Minute Ta	AB	
L	Location Tahmoor Inn – 2715 Remembrance Driveway Tahmoor Date 7 December 2023		Who	When Req'd	Date Raised
1. W	elcome and In				
1.1.		n is the Independent Chairperson. He acknowledged the Traditional Owners of ich we met and paid respects to their Elders, past and present.	NOTE		07/12/23
2. De	eclarations of	nterest			
2.1.		Tahmoor Coal to facilitate the TCCCC in accordance with Department of vironment (DPE) CCC Guidelines.	NOTE		07/12/23
3. Ap	oologies				
3.1.	As per list abo	ve.	NOTE		07/12/23
4. Co	onfirmation of	Minutes of Previous Meeting			
4.1.		f Q3 Minutes from 7 September 2023 accepted. tes added to the Tahmoor Colliery website.	NOTE		07/12/23
5. Bu	ısiness Arisin	g from Previous Minutes			
5.1	committee	ge an underground tour for committee members following next round of member recruitment – schedule for March 2024.	OPEN	07/03/24	
5.2 5.3	recruitment	ge a creek remediation tour following next round of committee member – suitable date to be scheduled following recruitment. ge a tour of the RO plant for the committee – schedule for March 2024.	OPEN	07/03/24	
5.4	. PV to provi	de more information on the Electric Arc Furnace at the next meeting – hold over neeting.	OPEN OPEN	07/03/24 07/03/24	
5.5 5.6	be aligned	ge committee member recruitment in community newsletter and on website – to with new DPE CCC recruitment guideline & templates – completed. clarification from appropriate government agency if it is possible to recognise	CLOSED	07/12/23	
5.6	SIMEC Tal coal royalti Royalties fo	amoor Coking Coal with signage along the new footpath as a main contributor of es in Wollondilly – completed, DH advised the funding arrangement under the or Regions does not permit the naming or acknowledgement of individual mining (it is like a tax with collected funds going into a pool and then distributed by the	CLOSED	07/12/23	07/12/23
5.7	. AB to write	to Crown Lands to notify of the past incident of excavator damage and seek for a taken to preserve the rockbar – completed, Crown Lands will inspect next visit	CLOSED	07/12/23	
5.8	. AB to upda	te committee Terms of Reference to align with the new template requirements – and to be tabled at this meeting for acceptance – completed.	CLOSED	07/12/23	
5.9	. All member	s to complete declaration of interests and code of conduct forms by December	OPEN	07/03/23	
5.1	0. Committee	butstanding forms to be completed at March meeting. to conduct a Work Health and Safety risk assessment to ensure the safety of members during meetings and site visits – schedule for March 2024.	OPEN	07/03/23	
6. Co	orrespondence	e - update as per the agenda			
6.1 6.2 6.3 6.4 6.5 6.6 6.7 6.8	DOI and Co. Q3 draft mo. Q3 meeting. Q3 meeting. Destination.	y notification of late arrival online – Emailed by DH 07/09/2023 ode of Conduct forms completed – Emailed by DH 08/09/2023 eeting minutes sent to chair for review – Emailed by AB 19/09/2023 y minutes reviewed – Emailed by MM 19/09/2023 y minutes distributed – Emailed by AB 20/09/2023 Wollondilly Magazine – Emailed by BC 21/09/2023 Wollondilly Magazine shared – Emailed by AB 21/09/2023 erson invoice – Emailed by MM 21/09/2023	NOTE		07/12/23





Time Location		5.00pm to 6.00pm	Minute Taker		АВ
L	Location Tahmoor Inn – 2715 Remembrance Driveway Tahmoor Date 7 December 2023		Who	When Req'd	Date Raised
6.1 6.1 6.1 6.1 6.1 6.2 6.2 6.2 6.2 6.2 6.2 6.2 6.2	 Quarterly C Subsidence TCCC rec TCCC rec Tahmoor S Subsidence Owl compe Mod 3 LW Chairperso Terms of R Request fo Q4 meeting Chairperso TCCC me Chairperso Q4 meeting Chairperso Q4 meeting Q4 meeting Q4 meeting Q4 meeting Tahmoor S 	NOTE		07/12/23	
7. C	ommittee Mem	bers Reports			
7.1.	James Johns No updat	on es or issues to raise.	NOTE		07/12/23
7.2.	AffeandTCGSIM	the date of communications about Modification 3 (proposed LW S7A). acted residents in the subsidence zone of proposed LW S7A were doorknocked letterbox dropped on 1 November 2023. CCC members were notified by email on 7 November 2023. IEC will aim to notify TCCCC members of future proposed modifications as soon possible and at least when others are notified.	NOTE		07/12/23
7.3.	The pote submission The num Council value potential closer and the runn Council strategy. Wishes the council strategy.	NOTE		07/12/23	
8. M	ining Operatio	ns Update – Mine Update (presented by Peter Vale)			
8.1.	-	om current longwall S2A has been affected by thinner coal seam and a stone ne seam, which has resulted in increased dilution, slowing the Coal Handling Prep HPP).	NOTE		07/12/23



	Time	5.00pm to 6.00pm	Minute Tal	ker	AB
	Location Date	Tahmoor Inn – 2715 Remembrance Driveway Tahmoor 7 December 2023	Who	When Req'd	Date Raised
8.2.	 Recovery complete of the minus of the minus	nately halfway through mining of Longwall South 2A seam section has resulted in lower coal yields than anticipated g to the capacity of the biggest constraint – CHPP reject circuit nent mining in maingate for Longwall S3A (MG3A panel) (first workings, no ce). nent mining in maingate for Longwall S4A (MG4A panel) (first workings, no	NOTE		0712/23
9.	Tahmoor South	(presented by Zina Ainsworth and Amanda Bateman)			
9.1.	(total lenge Subsider Environmental No observation No observation No observation No observation Observatio	commenced on 2 August 2023 and has progressed 856m at 5 December 2023 ath 1768m). Ice levels are tracking below predictions. In observations: Ved subsidence-related impacts to the following features in the last 3 months: observations: Ved subsidence-related impacts to the following features in the last 3 months: observations and historical heritage – rock shelter (Teatree Hollow 2013.1) logy – aquatic ecology, terrestrial ecology, threatened flora and fauna, observed Ecological Communities In predictions identified in Tahmoor South EIS and Extraction Plan, TARP triggers less in surface water observed at following pools in the last 3 months: 4 (Level 2 – water quality (EC)) (Level 3 - Creek visual; Level 1 – water level (EC); Level 3 – water quality (EC); let 2 – water quality (Zinc & Iron)); Level 1 – Water quality (pH, Nickel) 3 (Level 3 - Water Level and Creek visual) 2 (Level 3 - Water Level and Creek visual) 1 (Level 3 - Creek visual and Water Level) 1 (Level 3 - Creek visual and Water Level) 1 (Level 3 - Creek visual and Water Level) 2 (and TT15 (Level 2 - Creek visual) 2 (completion gare confirmed to be due to mining influences. 3 (and TT15 (Level 2 - Creek visual) 3 (and TT15 (Level 2 - Creek visual) 4 (completion of all impacting longwalls, a rehabilitation strategy will be developed d in consultation with relevant government agencies.	NOTE		07/12/23



Time Location Tahmoor Inn – 27 Date		5.00pm to 6.00pm	Minute Tal	AB	
		Tahmoor Inn – 2715 Remembrance Driveway Tahmoor 7 December 2023	Who	When Req'd	Date Raised
9.3.	Teatree H NP can ZA an i Australia Main Sou Rememb Subsiden Decembe NP raisee on the si Southern but we ha field sur NP asked any resid Coal to re of ground survey m longwall. Proposed Mo Proposed Seeking and Asse Modificat and Envir Modificat o Extr o Adn Documer Stakehole o Gov o Reg o Lan Area of L Departme 2024. Da NP asked	e following built and natural features: Hollow Creek and the Aboriginal heritage rock shelter (Teatree Hollow 2013.1) advised she attended an Aboriginal Elders meeting and asked if an inspection be arranged to visit the rock shelter. Confirmed we can seek land access permission from the National Trust to arrange aspection with the interest parties. AB to arrange access and inspection. In Wildlife Sanctuary them Railway rance Driveway In the Properties of the Sanctuary them Railway rance Driveway can be provided at the series of the subsidence Driveway easement on 6 are for utility assets in preparation for LW S3A. In decorems with a bump forming in Remembrance Driveway near the 80km sign buth side of Remembrance Driveway Bridge (over the Bargo River and Main Railway). AB advised this is outside of the subsidence zone of Tahmoor South ave far-field survey monitoring and will check the survey data. AB to provide farvey data to committee members. It is subsidence survey data is available on the website. AB advised it is not but if ents are seeking this information for streets, they can contact Tahmoor Coking equest this data. Survey pegs around individual properties provides more clarity and movements occurring for residents. Tahmoor Coking Coal offers residents with arkers the opportunity to have their properties re-surveyed at the end of each diffication 3 In modify SSD 8445 pursuant to Section 4.55(2) of the Environmental Planning insament Act 1797. It ion 3' proposal in preparation and aiming to submit to the Department of Planning insament (DPE) by early 2024. In will seek: In a additional longwall in the 'A series' (Longwall S7A). In inistrative amendment to mining timeframes. It is in preparation to support modification. In preparation of an additional longwall in the 'A series' (Longwall S7A). In inistrative amendment to mining timeframes. It is in preparation to support modification. In the proposed longwall was previously included in the assessment area for SSD 8445. In the proposed lon	AB	07/03/24	07/12/23
10. N	Mining Operatio	ns Update - Western Domain (presented by Amanda Bateman)			
		ain update – Longwall West 4 (LW W4)			
10.1.	 Mining of Most env Surface v Groundw No obsersurface v 	LW W4 completed on 13 September 2022. ironmental monitoring finalised (heritage, ecology, geotechnical). water monitoring continuing for short term. ater monitoring continuing long term as part of residual subsidence monitoring. wed subsidence-related impacts to dams, cliffs, steep slopes, agricultural land, water quality, groundwater level and quality, aquatic or terrestrial ecology, or all heritage in last 3 months.	NOTE		07/12/23



Dozer sound suppression kits installed (4dBA reduction) Eastern side stockpile extension (6 dBA reduction) CHPP cladding and acoustic doors (10 dBA reduction) Reject bin cladding (Reduction of impact noise REA) Haul truck – new engine and sound suppression kit installed Ongoing noise monitoring to determine any further works required. 2. Myrtle and Redbank Creek Remediation Plan Update (presented by Amanda Bateman)						JIIVI	-	
Surface Water Level – Level 2 TARP trigger for an atypical decline in water level at monitoring site CB for September 2023. Further investigations and data analysis being conducted. 1. Environmental Incidents There were no Environmental Incidents reported since the previous meeting and there have been no incidents for over 18 months. Month Environmental Incidents There were no Environmental Incidents reported since the previous meeting and there have been no incidents for over 18 months. Month Environmental Incidents Sep 2023 Oct 20	Time		Minute Taker		AB			
monitoring site CB for September 2023. Further investigations and data analysis being conducted. 1. Environment Update (presented by Natalie Brumby and Zina Ainsworth) 1.1. Environmental Incidents • There were no Environmental Incidents reported since the previous meeting and there have been no incidents for over 18 months. Month		on	Tah		-	Who	_	
1. Environment Update (presented by Natalie Brumby and Zina Ainsworth) 1.1. Environmental Incidents There were no Environmental Incidents reported since the previous meeting and there have been no incidents for over 18 months. Month Environmental Incidents Oct 2023 Oct 2024 Oct 2					typical decline in water level at			
1. Environmental Incidents There were no Environmental Incidents reported since the previous meeting and there have been no incidents for over 18 months. Month Environmental Incidents Environm		-		· ·	ı			
1.1. Environmental Incidents • There were no Environmental Incidents reported since the previous meeting and there have been no incidents for over 18 months. Month								
There were no Environmental Incidents reported since the previous meeting and there have been no incidents for over 18 months. Month Environmental Incidents	I1. Environ	ment Upda	te (presented	d by Natalie Brumby and Zina Ai	nsworth)			
have been no incidents for over 18 months. Month Environmental Incidents	11.1. Envir	onmental I	ncidents					
Month Environmental incidents Sep 2023 0 Cot 2023 C				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	the previous meeting and there			
Sep 2023 0 Oct 2023 0 Oct 2023 0 Nov 2023 0 1.2. Water – License Discharge Point 1 • There were nil exceedances since the last meeting. • MM asked will the Waste Water Treatment Plant bring levels down further. NB confirmed that it should, and the results will be visible on the yearly rolling scale presented. 1.3. Depositional Dust • Deposited dust levels continue to be below the Development Consent assessment criteria target levels of 4mg/m2 per month. • Q4 average levels were 0.93mg/m2 1.4. Waste Water Treatment Plant • Commissioning underway comprising of: □ Dry commissioning complete (visual inspections of pipe works) □ Wet commissioning near completion (water solution through system to check flow) □ Process commissioning ommenced with chemical delivery, allowing to test delivery lines tanks / scrubber etc □ Submerged Ultra Filtration (SUF) membranes delivered on Friday. • Brine Disposal at Tahmoor (underground discharge) and storage of mine water underground: □ Management Plans being finalised □ Engineering design has been completed □ All polylines have been installed □ Working on installation of instruments / tanks / valving etc □ Nasked if any other mines in Australia dispose of brine water underground and have there been any breaches, also are there any issues for bore water from brine storage. PV advised that the groundwater modelling indicates that there will be no issues or breaches to bores. ZA will provide further information about the brine disposal for the next meeting. 1.5. Noise mitigation – major project □ Dozer sound suppression kits installed (4dBA reduction) □ Eastem side stockpile extension (6 dBA reduction) □ Categor sound suppression kits installed □ Ongoing noise monitoring to determine any further works required. 2. Myrtle and Redbank Creek Remediation Plan Update (presented by Amanda Bateman)	ł			•	1			
Oct 2023 0 Nov 2023 0								
Nov 2023 0								
1.2. Water – License Discharge Point 1 • There were nil exceedances since the last meeting. • MM asked will the Waste Water Treatment Plant bring levels down further. NB confirmed that it should, and the results will be visible on the yearly rolling scale presented. 1.3. Depositional Dust • Deposited dust levels continue to be below the Development Consent assessment criteria target levels of 4mg/m2 per month. • Q4 average levels were 0.93mg/m2 1.4. Waste Water Treatment Plant • Commissioning underway comprising of: • Dry commissioning complete (visual inspections of pipe works) • Wet commissioning complete (visual inspections of pipe works) • Wet commissioning commenced with chemical delivery, allowing to test delivery lines tanks / scrubber etc • Submerged Ultra Filtration (SUF) membranes delivered on Friday. • Brine Disposal at Tahmoor (underground discharge) and storage of mine water underground: • Management Plans being finalised • Engineering design has been completed • All polylines have been installed: • Working on installation of instruments / tanks / valving etc • NP asked if any other mines in Australia dispose of brine water underground and have there been any breaches, also are there any issues for bore water from brine storage. PV advised that the groundwater modelling indicates that there will be no issues or breaches to bores. ZA will provide further information about the brine disposal for the next meeting. 1.5. Noise mitigation – major project • Dozer sound suppression kits installed (4dBA reduction) • Eastern side stockpile extension (6 dBA reduction) • CHPP cladding (Reduction of impact noise REA) • Haul truck – new engine and sound suppression kit installed • Ongoing noise monitoring to determine any further works required. 2. Myrtle and Redbank Creek Remediation Plan Update (presented by Amanda Bateman)								
There were nil exceedances since the last meeting. MM asked will the Waste Water Treatment Plant bring levels down further. NB confirmed that it should, and the results will be visible on the yearly rolling scale presented. 1.3. Depositional Dust Depositional Dust Depositional Dust Deposited dust levels continue to be below the Development Consent assessment criteria target levels of 4mg/m2 per month. Q4 average levels were 0.93mg/m2 1.4. Waste Water Treatment Plant Commissioning underway comprising of: Dry commissioning complete (visual inspections of pipe works) Wet commissioning complete (visual inspections of pipe works) Wet commissioning complete (visual inspections of pipe works) Wet commissioning commenced with chemical delivery, allowing to test delivery lines tanks / scrubber etc Submerged Ultra Filtration (SUF) membranes delivered on Friday. Brine Disposal at Tahmoor (underground discharge) and storage of mine water underground: Management Plans being finalised Engineering design has been completed All polylines have been installed Working on installation of instruments / tanks / valving etc NP asked if any other mines in Australia dispose of brine water underground and have there been any breaches, also are there any issues for bore water from brine storage. PV advised that the groundwater modelling indicates that there will be no issues or breaches to bores. ZA will provide further information about the brine disposal for the next meeting. 1.5. Noise mitigation – major project Dozer sound suppression kits installed (4dBA reduction) Eastern side stockpile extension (6 dBA reduction) Reject bin cladding (Reduction of impact noise REA) Haul truck – new engine and sound suppression kit installed Ongoing noise monitoring to determine any further works required.		Nov 20	23	0				
There were nil exceedances since the last meeting. MM asked will the Waste Water Treatment Plant bring levels down further. NB confirmed that it should, and the results will be visible on the yearly rolling scale presented. 1.3. Depositional Dust Depositional Dust Depositional Dust Deposited dust levels continue to be below the Development Consent assessment criteria target levels of 4mg/m2 per month. Q4 average levels were 0.93mg/m2 1.4. Waste Water Treatment Plant Commissioning underway comprising of: Dry commissioning complete (visual inspections of pipe works) Wet commissioning complete (visual inspections of pipe works) Wet commissioning complete (visual inspections of pipe works) Wet commissioning commenced with chemical delivery, allowing to test delivery lines tanks / scrubber etc Submerged Ultra Filtration (SUF) membranes delivered on Friday. Brine Disposal at Tahmoor (underground discharge) and storage of mine water underground: Management Plans being finalised Engineering design has been completed All polylines have been installed Working on installation of instruments / tanks / valving etc NP asked if any other mines in Australia dispose of brine water underground and have there been any breaches, also are there any issues for bore water from brine storage. PV advised that the groundwater modelling indicates that there will be no issues or breaches to bores. ZA will provide further information about the brine disposal for the next meeting. 1.5. Noise mitigation – major project Dozer sound suppression kits installed (4dBA reduction) Eastern side stockpile extension (6 dBA reduction) Reject bin cladding (Reduction of impact noise REA) Haul truck – new engine and sound suppression kit installed Ongoing noise monitoring to determine any further works required.			<u> </u>					
MM asked will the Waste Water Treatment Plant bring levels down further. NB confirmed that it should, and the results will be visible on the yearly rolling scale presented. Depositional Dust Deposited dust levels continue to be below the Development Consent assessment criteria target levels of 4mg/m² per month. Q4 average levels were 0.93mg/m² 1.4. Waste Water Treatment Plant Dry commissioning underway comprising of: Dry commissioning complete (visual inspections of pipe works) Wet commissioning near completion (water solution through system to check flow) Process commissioning commenced with chemical delivery, allowing to test delivery lines tanks / scrubber etc Submerged Ultra Filtration (SUF) membranes delivered on Friday. Rine Disposal at Tahmoor (underground discharge) and storage of mine water underground: Management Plans being finalised Engineering design has been completed All polylines have been installed Working on installation of instruments / tanks / valving etc NP asked if any other mines in Australia dispose of brine water underground and have there been any breaches, also are there any issues for bore water from brine storage. PV advised that the groundwater modelling indicates that there will be no issues or breaches to bores. ZA will provide further information about the brine disposal for the next meeting. 1.5. Noise mitigation – major project Dozer sound suppression kits installed (4dBA reduction) Eastern side stockpile extension (6 dBA reduction) CHPP cladding and acoustic doors (10 dBA reduction) Reject bin cladding (Reduction of impact noise REA) Haul truck – new engine and sound suppression kit installed Ongoing noise monitoring to determine any further works required. Myrtle and Redbank Creek Remediation Plan Update (presented by Amanda Bateman)			_					
that it should, and the results will be visible on the yearly rolling scale presented. 1.3. Depositional Dust Deposited dust levels continue to be below the Development Consent assessment criteria target levels of 4mg/m2 per month. Q4 average levels were 0.93mg/m2 1.4. Waste Water Treatment Plant Commissioning underway comprising of: Dry commissioning complete (visual inspections of pipe works) Wet commissioning near completion (water solution through system to check flow) Process commissioning commenced with chemical delivery, allowing to test delivery lines tanks / scrubber etc Submerged Ultra Filtration (SUF) membranes delivered on Friday. Brine Disposal at Tahmoor (underground discharge) and storage of mine water underground: Management Plans being finalised Engineering design has been completed All polylines have been installed Working on installation of instruments / tanks / valving etc NP asked if any other mines in Australia dispose of brine water underground and have there been any breaches, also are there any issues for bore water from brine storage. PV advised that the groundwater modelling indicates that there will be no issues or breaches to bores. ZA will provide further information about the brine disposal for the next meeting. 1.5. Noise mitigation – major project Dozer sound suppression kits installed (4dBA reduction) Eastern side stockpile extension (6 dBA reduction) CHPP cladding and acoustic doors (10 dBA reduction) Reject bin cladding (Reduction of impact noise REA) Haul truck – new engine and sound suppression kit installed Ongoing noise monitoring to determine any further works required.					wale down further ND confirmed			
1.3. Depositional Dust Deposited dust levels continue to be below the Development Consent assessment criteria target levels of 4mg/m2 per month. Q4 average levels were 0.93mg/m2 1.4. Waste Water Treatment Plant Commissioning underway comprising of: Dry commissioning complete (visual inspections of pipe works) Wet commissioning complete (visual inspections of pipe works) Wet commissioning complete (visual inspections of pipe works) Wet commissioning commenced with chemical delivery, allowing to test delivery lines tanks / scrubber etc Submerged Ultra Filtration (SUF) membranes delivered on Friday. Brine Disposal at Tahmoor (underground discharge) and storage of mine water underground: Management Plans being finalised Engineering design has been completed All polylines have been installed Working on installation of instruments / tanks / valving etc NP asked if any other mines in Australia dispose of brine water underground and have there been any breaches, also are there any issues for bore water from brine storage, PV advised that the groundwater modelling indicates that there will be no issues or breaches to bores. ZA will provide further information about the brine disposal for the next meeting. 1.5. Noise mitigation – major project Dozer sound suppression kits installed (4dBA reduction) Eastern side stockpile extension (6 dBA reduction) CHPP cladding and acoustic doors (10 dBA reduction) CHPP cladding and acoustic doors (10 dBA reduction) CHPP cladding and acoustic doors (10 dBA reduction) Ongoing noise monitoring to determine any further works required. Myrtle and Redbank Creek Remediation Plan Update (presented by Amanda Bateman)				•				
Deposited dust levels continue to be below the Development Consent assessment criteria target levels of 4mg/m2 per month. Q 4 average levels were 0.93mg/m2 1.4. Waste Water Treatment Plant Commissioning underway comprising of: Dry commissioning complete (visual inspections of pipe works) Wet commissioning near completion (water solution through system to check flow) Process commissioning commenced with chemical delivery, allowing to test delivery lines tanks / scrubber etc Submerged Ultra Filtration (SUF) membranes delivered on Friday. Brine Disposal at Tahmoor (underground discharge) and storage of mine water underground: Management Plans being finalised Engineering design has been completed All polylines have been installed Working on installation of instruments / tanks / valving etc NP asked if any other mines in Australia dispose of brine water underground and have there been any breaches, also are there any issues for bore water from brine storage. PV advised that the groundwater modelling indicates that there will be no issues or breaches to bores. ZA will provide further information about the brine disposal for the next meeting. 1.5. Noise mitigation – major project Dozer sound suppression kits installed (4dBA reduction) Eastern side stockpile extension (6 dBA reduction) CHPP cladding and acoustic doors (10 dBA reduction) Reject bin cladding (Reduction of impact noise REA) Haul truck – new engine and sound suppression kit installed Ongoing noise monitoring to determine any further works required. 2. Myrtle and Redbank Creek Remediation Plan Update (presented by Amanda Bateman)				suits will be visible on the yearry	Tolling Scale presented.			
target levels of 4mg/m2 per month. Q4 average levels were 0.93mg/m2 1.4. Waste Water Treatment Plant Commissioning underway comprising of: Dry commissioning complete (visual inspections of pipe works) Wet commissioning near completion (water solution through system to check flow) Process commissioning commenced with chemical delivery, allowing to test delivery lines tanks / scrubber etc Submerged Ultra Filtration (SUF) membranes delivered on Friday. Brine Disposal at Tahmoor (underground discharge) and storage of mine water underground: Management Plans being finalised Engineering design has been completed All polylines have been installed Working on installation of instruments / tanks / valving etc NP asked if any other mines in Australia dispose of brine water underground and have there been any breaches, also are there any issues for bore water from brine storage. PV advised that the groundwater modelling indicates that there will be no issues or breaches to bores. ZA will provide further information about the brine disposal for the next meeting. 1.5. Noise mitigation – major project Dozer sound suppression kits installed (4dBA reduction) Eastern side stockpile extension (6 dBA reduction) CHPP cladding and acoustic doors (10 dBA reduction) Eastern side stockpile extension (6 dBA reduction) Reject bin cladding (Reduction of impact noise REA) Haul truck – new engine and sound suppression kit installed Ongoing noise monitoring to determine any further works required.	=			ntinue to be below the Developm	nent Consent assessment criteria			
1.4. Waste Water Treatment Plant Commissioning underway comprising of: Dry commissioning complete (visual inspections of pipe works) Wet commissioning near completion (water solution through system to check flow) Process commissioning commenced with chemical delivery, allowing to test delivery lines tanks / scrubber etc Submerged Ultra Filtration (SUF) membranes delivered on Friday. Brine Disposal at Tahmoor (underground discharge) and storage of mine water underground: Management Plans being finalised Engineering design has been completed All polylines have been installed Working on installation of instruments / tanks / valving etc NP asked if any other mines in Australia dispose of brine water underground and have there been any breaches, also are there any issues for bore water from brine storage. PV advised that the groundwater modelling indicates that there will be no issues or breaches to bores. ZA will provide further information about the brine disposal for the next meeting. 1.5. Noise mitigation – major project Dozer sound suppression kits installed (4dBA reduction) Eastern side stockpile extension (6 dBA reduction) CHPP cladding and acoustic doors (10 dBA reduction) Reject bin cladding (Reduction of impact noise REA) Haul truck – new engine and sound suppression kit installed Ongoing noise monitoring to determine any further works required. Moritaria in through system to check flow) Throught in the delivery allowing to test delivery lines to check flow) Throught in the delivery allowing to test delivery lines to check flow) Throught in the delivery allowing to test delivery lines to check flow) Throught in the delivery allowing to test delivery lines to check flow) Throught in the delivery lines to check flow) Th		-						
Commissioning underway comprising of: Dry commissioning complete (visual inspections of pipe works) Wet commissioning complete (visual inspection through system to check flow) Process commissioning commenced with chemical delivery, allowing to test delivery lines tanks / scrubber etc Submerged Ultra Filtration (SUF) membranes delivered on Friday. Brine Disposal at Tahmoor (underground discharge) and storage of mine water underground: Management Plans being finalised Engineering design has been completed Morking on installation of instruments / tanks / valving etc NP asked if any other mines in Australia dispose of brine water underground and have there been any breaches, also are there any issues for bore water from brine storage. PV advised that the groundwater modelling indicates that there will be no issues or breaches to bores. ZA will provide further information about the brine disposal for the next meeting. 1.5. Noise mitigation – major project Dozer sound suppression kits installed (4dBA reduction) Eastern side stockpile extension (6 dBA reduction) CHPP cladding and acoustic doors (10 dBA reduction) Reject bin cladding (Reduction of impact noise REA) Haul truck – new engine and sound suppression kit installed Ongoing noise monitoring to determine any further works required. 2. Myrtle and Redbank Creek Remediation Plan Update (presented by Amanda Bateman)	• (Q4 average	levels were	0.93mg/m2				
 Dry commissioning complete (visual inspections of pipe works) Wet commissioning near completion (water solution through system to check flow) Process commissioning commenced with chemical delivery, allowing to test delivery lines tanks / scrubber etc Submerged Ultra Filtration (SUF) membranes delivered on Friday. Brine Disposal at Tahmoor (underground discharge) and storage of mine water underground: Management Plans being finalised Engineering design has been completed All polylines have been installed Working on installation of instruments / tanks / valving etc NP asked if any other mines in Australia dispose of brine water underground and have there been any breaches, also are there any issues for bore water from brine storage. PV advised that the groundwater modelling indicates that there will be no issues or breaches to bores. ZA will provide further information about the brine disposal for the next meeting. 1.5. Noise mitigation – major project Dozer sound suppression kits installed (4dBA reduction) Eastern side stockpile extension (6 dBA reduction) Eastern side stockpile extension (6 dBA reduction) Reject bin cladding (Reduction of impact noise REA) Haul truck – new engine and sound suppression kit installed Ongoing noise monitoring to determine any further works required. 2. Myrtle and Redbank Creek Remediation Plan Update (presented by Amanda Bateman)	11.4. Waste	e Water Tre	eatment Plar	nt				
Wet commissioning near completion (water solution through system to check flow) Process commissioning commenced with chemical delivery, allowing to test delivery lines tanks / scrubber etc Submerged Ultra Filtration (SUF) membranes delivered on Friday. Brine Disposal at Tahmoor (underground discharge) and storage of mine water underground: Management Plans being finalised Engineering design has been completed All polylines have been installed Working on installation of instruments / tanks / valving etc NP asked if any other mines in Australia dispose of brine water underground and have there been any breaches, also are there any issues for bore water from brine storage. PV advised that the groundwater modelling indicates that there will be no issues or breaches to bores. ZA will provide further information about the brine disposal for the next meeting. 1.5. Noise mitigation – major project Dozer sound suppression kits installed (4dBA reduction) Eastern side stockpile extension (6 dBA reduction) CHPP cladding and acoustic doors (10 dBA reduction) Reject bin cladding (Reduction of impact noise REA) Haul truck – new engine and sound suppression kit installed Ongoing noise monitoring to determine any further works required.	• (-			NOTE		07/12/23
Process commissioning commenced with chemical delivery, allowing to test delivery lines tanks / scrubber etc Submerged Ultra Filtration (SUF) membranes delivered on Friday. Brine Disposal at Tahmoor (underground discharge) and storage of mine water underground: Management Plans being finalised Engineering design has been completed Morking on installation of instruments / tanks / valving etc NP asked if any other mines in Australia dispose of brine water underground and have there been any breaches, also are there any issues for bore water from brine storage. PV advised that the groundwater modelling indicates that there will be no issues or breaches to bores. ZA will provide further information about the brine disposal for the next meeting. 1.5. Noise mitigation – major project Dozer sound suppression kits installed (4dBA reduction) Eastern side stockpile extension (6 dBA reduction) Reject bin cladding (Reduction of impact noise REA) Haul truck – new engine and sound suppression kit installed Ongoing noise monitoring to determine any further works required.		-	-					
lines tanks / scrubber etc Submerged Ultra Filtration (SUF) membranes delivered on Friday. Brine Disposal at Tahmoor (underground discharge) and storage of mine water underground: Management Plans being finalised Engineering design has been completed Mil polylines have been installed Working on installation of instruments / tanks / valving etc NP asked if any other mines in Australia dispose of brine water underground and have there been any breaches, also are there any issues for bore water from brine storage. PV advised that the groundwater modelling indicates that there will be no issues or breaches to bores. ZA will provide further information about the brine disposal for the next meeting. 1.5. Noise mitigation – major project Dozer sound suppression kits installed (4dBA reduction) Eastern side stockpile extension (6 dBA reduction) CHPP cladding and acoustic doors (10 dBA reduction) Reject bin cladding (Reduction of impact noise REA) Haul truck – new engine and sound suppression kit installed Ongoing noise monitoring to determine any further works required.			-					
 Submerged Ultra Filtration (SUF) membranes delivered on Friday. Brine Disposal at Tahmoor (underground discharge) and storage of mine water underground: Management Plans being finalised Engineering design has been completed All polylines have been installed Working on installation of instruments / tanks / valving etc NP asked if any other mines in Australia dispose of brine water underground and have there been any breaches, also are there any issues for bore water from brine storage. PV advised that the groundwater modelling indicates that there will be no issues or breaches to bores. ZA will provide further information about the brine disposal for the next meeting. 1.5. Noise mitigation – major project Dozer sound suppression kits installed (4dBA reduction) Eastern side stockpile extension (6 dBA reduction) CHPP cladding and acoustic doors (10 dBA reduction) Reject bin cladding (Reduction of impact noise REA) Haul truck – new engine and sound suppression kit installed Ongoing noise monitoring to determine any further works required. 2. Myrtle and Redbank Creek Remediation Plan Update (presented by Amanda Bateman)				_	delivery, allowing to test delivery			
Brine Disposal at Tahmoor (underground discharge) and storage of mine water underground: Management Plans being finalised Engineering design has been completed All polylines have been installed Working on installation of instruments / tanks / valving etc NP asked if any other mines in Australia dispose of brine water underground and have there been any breaches, also are there any issues for bore water from brine storage. PV advised that the groundwater modelling indicates that there will be no issues or breaches to bores. ZA will provide further information about the brine disposal for the next meeting. Moise mitigation – major project Dozer sound suppression kits installed (4dBA reduction) Eastern side stockpile extension (6 dBA reduction) CHPP cladding and acoustic doors (10 dBA reduction) Reject bin cladding (Reduction of impact noise REA) Haul truck – new engine and sound suppression kit installed Ongoing noise monitoring to determine any further works required.					ered on Friday			
underground: Management Plans being finalised Engineering design has been completed All polylines have been installed Working on installation of instruments / tanks / valving etc NP asked if any other mines in Australia dispose of brine water underground and have there been any breaches, also are there any issues for bore water from brine storage. PV advised that the groundwater modelling indicates that there will be no issues or breaches to bores. ZA will provide further information about the brine disposal for the next meeting. 1.5. Noise mitigation – major project Dozer sound suppression kits installed (4dBA reduction) Eastern side stockpile extension (6 dBA reduction) CHPP cladding and acoustic doors (10 dBA reduction) Reject bin cladding (Reduction of impact noise REA) Haul truck – new engine and sound suppression kit installed Ongoing noise monitoring to determine any further works required.	• [-					
 Engineering design has been completed All polylines have been installed Working on installation of instruments / tanks / valving etc NP asked if any other mines in Australia dispose of brine water underground and have there been any breaches, also are there any issues for bore water from brine storage. PV advised that the groundwater modelling indicates that there will be no issues or breaches to bores. ZA will provide further information about the brine disposal for the next meeting. Noise mitigation – major project Dozer sound suppression kits installed (4dBA reduction) Eastern side stockpile extension (6 dBA reduction) CHPP cladding and acoustic doors (10 dBA reduction) Reject bin cladding (Reduction of impact noise REA) Haul truck – new engine and sound suppression kit installed Ongoing noise monitoring to determine any further works required. Myrtle and Redbank Creek Remediation Plan Update (presented by Amanda Bateman) 		-		g	, and coolings or mine maner			
 All polylines have been installed Working on installation of instruments / tanks / valving etc NP asked if any other mines in Australia dispose of brine water underground and have there been any breaches, also are there any issues for bore water from brine storage. PV advised that the groundwater modelling indicates that there will be no issues or breaches to bores. ZA will provide further information about the brine disposal for the next meeting. Noise mitigation – major project Dozer sound suppression kits installed (4dBA reduction) Eastern side stockpile extension (6 dBA reduction) CHPP cladding and acoustic doors (10 dBA reduction) Reject bin cladding (Reduction of impact noise REA) Haul truck – new engine and sound suppression kit installed Ongoing noise monitoring to determine any further works required. Myrtle and Redbank Creek Remediation Plan Update (presented by Amanda Bateman) 		o Manag	ement Plans	s being finalised				
 Working on installation of instruments / tanks / valving etc NP asked if any other mines in Australia dispose of brine water underground and have there been any breaches, also are there any issues for bore water from brine storage. PV advised that the groundwater modelling indicates that there will be no issues or breaches to bores. ZA will provide further information about the brine disposal for the next meeting. 1.5. Noise mitigation – major project Dozer sound suppression kits installed (4dBA reduction) Eastern side stockpile extension (6 dBA reduction) CHPP cladding and acoustic doors (10 dBA reduction) Reject bin cladding (Reduction of impact noise REA) Haul truck – new engine and sound suppression kit installed Ongoing noise monitoring to determine any further works required. 2. Myrtle and Redbank Creek Remediation Plan Update (presented by Amanda Bateman)		_						
NP asked if any other mines in Australia dispose of brine water underground and have there been any breaches, also are there any issues for bore water from brine storage. PV advised that the groundwater modelling indicates that there will be no issues or breaches to bores. ZA will provide further information about the brine disposal for the next meeting. 1.5. Noise mitigation – major project Dozer sound suppression kits installed (4dBA reduction) Eastern side stockpile extension (6 dBA reduction) CHPP cladding and acoustic doors (10 dBA reduction) Reject bin cladding (Reduction of impact noise REA) Haul truck – new engine and sound suppression kit installed Ongoing noise monitoring to determine any further works required.								
there been any breaches, also are there any issues for bore water from brine storage. PV advised that the groundwater modelling indicates that there will be no issues or breaches to bores. ZA will provide further information about the brine disposal for the next meeting. 1.5. Noise mitigation – major project • Dozer sound suppression kits installed (4dBA reduction) • Eastern side stockpile extension (6 dBA reduction) • CHPP cladding and acoustic doors (10 dBA reduction) • Reject bin cladding (Reduction of impact noise REA) • Haul truck – new engine and sound suppression kit installed • Ongoing noise monitoring to determine any further works required. 2. Myrtle and Redbank Creek Remediation Plan Update (presented by Amanda Bateman)			-		_			
advised that the groundwater modelling indicates that there will be no issues or breaches to bores. ZA will provide further information about the brine disposal for the next meeting. 1.5. Noise mitigation – major project • Dozer sound suppression kits installed (4dBA reduction) • Eastern side stockpile extension (6 dBA reduction) • CHPP cladding and acoustic doors (10 dBA reduction) • Reject bin cladding (Reduction of impact noise REA) • Haul truck – new engine and sound suppression kit installed • Ongoing noise monitoring to determine any further works required. 2. Myrtle and Redbank Creek Remediation Plan Update (presented by Amanda Bateman)			-		-			
to bores. ZA will provide further information about the brine disposal for the next meeting. 1.5. Noise mitigation – major project Dozer sound suppression kits installed (4dBA reduction) Eastern side stockpile extension (6 dBA reduction) CHPP cladding and acoustic doors (10 dBA reduction) Reject bin cladding (Reduction of impact noise REA) Haul truck – new engine and sound suppression kit installed Ongoing noise monitoring to determine any further works required.			-			ZA	07/03/24	07/12/23
meeting. 1.5. Noise mitigation – major project Dozer sound suppression kits installed (4dBA reduction) Eastern side stockpile extension (6 dBA reduction) CHPP cladding and acoustic doors (10 dBA reduction) Reject bin cladding (Reduction of impact noise REA) Haul truck – new engine and sound suppression kit installed Ongoing noise monitoring to determine any further works required.			-				*******	01712720
Dozer sound suppression kits installed (4dBA reduction) Eastern side stockpile extension (6 dBA reduction) CHPP cladding and acoustic doors (10 dBA reduction) Reject bin cladding (Reduction of impact noise REA) Haul truck – new engine and sound suppression kit installed Ongoing noise monitoring to determine any further works required. 2. Myrtle and Redbank Creek Remediation Plan Update (presented by Amanda Bateman)			•					
 Eastern side stockpile extension (6 dBA reduction) CHPP cladding and acoustic doors (10 dBA reduction) Reject bin cladding (Reduction of impact noise REA) Haul truck – new engine and sound suppression kit installed Ongoing noise monitoring to determine any further works required. 2. Myrtle and Redbank Creek Remediation Plan Update (presented by Amanda Bateman)	11.5. Noise	e mitigation	– major pro	oject				
CHPP cladding and acoustic doors (10 dBA reduction) Reject bin cladding (Reduction of impact noise REA) Haul truck – new engine and sound suppression kit installed Ongoing noise monitoring to determine any further works required. Myrtle and Redbank Creek Remediation Plan Update (presented by Amanda Bateman)				,				
 Reject bin cladding (Reduction of impact noise REA) Haul truck – new engine and sound suppression kit installed Ongoing noise monitoring to determine any further works required. 2. Myrtle and Redbank Creek Remediation Plan Update (presented by Amanda Bateman)			•	•				
 Haul truck – new engine and sound suppression kit installed Ongoing noise monitoring to determine any further works required. Myrtle and Redbank Creek Remediation Plan Update (presented by Amanda Bateman) 			-					
Ongoing noise monitoring to determine any further works required. 2. Myrtle and Redbank Creek Remediation Plan Update (presented by Amanda Bateman)		-			lla d			
2. Myrtle and Redbank Creek Remediation Plan Update (presented by Amanda Bateman)			_					
	• (Origoing no	se monitorin	g to determine any further works	requirea.			
2.1. Creek Remediation Works Schedule: NOTE 07/12/23	2. Myrtle a	nd Redban	k Creek Ren	mediation Plan Update (presen	ted by Amanda Bateman)			
	12.1. Creek	k Remediat	ion Works S	Schedule:		NOTE		07/12/23





Coation Date Tahmoor Inn - 2715 Remembrance Driveway Tahmoor Toecember 2023 Toecember 2023 Who Who Req'd Date Raised	3.00pm to 0.00pm						Minute Taker		AB	
Myrtle Creek – Pools 7 Pools 7 2 (additional work) 0 Redbank Creek – Pools 15 Pools 14 0 1 Redbank Creek - Rock Bars 6 Rock Bars 5 1 0 • Myrtle Creek additional works in progress (Pool 14 and 18) – Completion January 2024 • Current Redbank Creek schedule to be completed by July 2024 12.2. Myrtle Creek update • Pool 18 – additional works: • Stage 3 completed to 11m depth x 32m wide grout curtain wall • Results indicate improvement in hydraulic conductivity post-remediation • Pool 18 holding capacity currently full, additional monitoring required to assess the effectiveness of the remediation works • Pool 14 – additional works: • Grout curtain extension completed – 16m depth x 8m wide grout curtain extension • Hydraulic conductivity verification testing in progress • Completion January 2024 12.3. Redbank Creek update • Remediation Pool 28: • Grout curtain wall 50m wide x 18m depth using expandable grout compound to seal fracture network. • Stage 1, 2 and 3 completed to 12m below ground level, Stage 4 in progress (18m depth). • Current delays due to damage of scaffold during rain event 29/11/2023. • Completion January 2024. • Remediation Pool RR16 (upcoming): • Planning for next remediation site, Pool RR16. • Land access agreement currently being negotiated. • Expecting remediation works to commence end of January 2024 and completion mid-2024. 12.4. Monitoring update • Surface water levels: • Water recession events observed for most sites at Redbank and Myrtle Creek (linked to a decrease in groundwater levels and climatic conditions) • Water reversion events observed for most sites at Redbank and Myrtle Creek (linked to a decrease in groundwater levels and climatic conditions)	Location Tahmoor Inn – 2715 Remembrance Driveway Tahmoor					Who	-			
Redbank Creek – Pools 15 Pools 14 0 1 Redbank Creek – Rock Bars 6 Rock Bars 5 1 0 • Myrtle Creek additional works in progress (Pool 14 and 18) – Completion January 2024 • Current Redbank Creek schedule to be completed by July 2024 12.2. Myrtle Creek update • Pool 18 – additional works:			-	Schedule	Completed	In Progress	Remaining			
Redbank Creek - Rock Bars 5 1 0 Myrtle Creek additional works in progress (Pool 14 and 18) – Completion January 2024 Current Redbank Creek schedule to be completed by July 2024 12.2. Myrtle Creek update Pool 18 – additional works: Stage 3 completed to 11m depth x 32m wide grout curtain wall Results indicate improvement in hydraulic conductivity post-remediation Pool 18 holding capacity currently full, additional monitoring required to assess the effectiveness of the remediation works Pool 14 – additional works: Grout curtain extension completed – 16m depth x 8m wide grout curtain extension Hydraulic conductivity verification testing in progress Completion January 2024 12.3. Redbank Creek update Remediation Pool 28: Grout curtain wall 50m wide x 18m depth using expandable grout compound to seal fracture network. Stage 1, 2 and 3 completed to 12m below ground level, Stage 4 in progress (18m depth). Current delays due to damage of scaffold during rain event 29/11/2023. Completion January 2024. Remediation Pool RR16 (upcoming): Planning for next remediation site, Pool RR16. Land access agreement currently being negotiated. Expecting remediation works to commence end of January 2024 and completion mid-2024. 12.4. Monitoring update Surface water levels: Water recession events observed for most sites at Redbank and Myrtle Creek (linked to a decrease in groundwater levels and climatic conditions) Water recession analysis completed at selected sites shows improvement (pre-mining to post-remediation) at most sites		Myrtle C	reek – Pools	7 Pools	7	2 (additional work)	0			
Myrtle Creek additional works in progress (Pool 14 and 18) – Completion January 2024 Current Redbank Creek schedule to be completed by July 2024 12.2. Myrtle Creek update Pool 18 – additional works: Stage 3 completed to 11m depth x 32m wide grout curtain wall Results indicate improvement in hydraulic conductivity post-remediation Pool 18 holding capacity currently full, additional monitoring required to assess the effectiveness of the remediation works Pool 14 – additional works: Grout curtain extension completed – 16m depth x 8m wide grout curtain extension Hydraulic conductivity verification testing in progress Completion January 2024 12.3. Redbank Creek update Remediation Pool 28: Grout curtain wall 50m wide x 18m depth using expandable grout compound to seal fracture network. Stage 1, 2 and 3 completed to 12m below ground level, Stage 4 in progress (18m depth). Current delays due to damage of scaffold during rain event 29/11/2023. Completion January 2024. Remediation Pool RR16 (upcoming): Planning for next remediation site, Pool RR16. Land access agreement currently being negotiated. Expecting remediation works to commence end of January 2024 and completion mid-2024. 12.4. Monitoring update Surface water levels: Water recession events observed for most sites at Redbank and Myrtle Creek (linked to a decrease in groundwater levels and climatic conditions) Water level recession analysis completed at selected sites shows improvement (pre-mining to post-remediation) at most sites		Redbank	Creek – Pools	15 Pools	14	0	1			
Current Redbank Creek schedule to be completed by July 2024 12.2. Myrtle Creek update Pool 18 — additional works: Stage 3 completed to 11m depth x 32m wide grout curtain wall Results indicate improvement in hydraulic conductivity post-remediation Pool 18 holding capacity currently full, additional monitoring required to assess the effectiveness of the remediation works Pool 14 — additional works: Grout curtain extension completed — 16m depth x 8m wide grout curtain extension Hydraulic conductivity verification testing in progress Completion January 2024 12.3. Redbank Creek update Remediation Pool 28: Grout curtain wall 50m wide x 18m depth using expandable grout compound to seal fracture network. Stage 1, 2 and 3 completed to 12m below ground level, Stage 4 in progress (18m depth). Current delays due to damage of scaffold during rain event 29/11/2023. Completion January 2024. Remediation Pool R16 (upcoming): Planning for next remediation site, Pool RR16. Land access agreement currently being negotiated. Expecting remediation works to commence end of January 2024 and completion mid-2024. 12.4. Monitoring update Surface water levels: Water recession events observed for most sites at Redbank and Myrtle Creek (linked to a decrease in groundwater levels and climatic conditions) Water level recession analysis completed at selected sites shows improvement (pre-mining to post-remediation) at most sites		Redbank	Creek - Rock Bars	6 Rock Bars	5	1	0			
Remediation Pool 28: Grout curtain wall 50m wide x 18m depth using expandable grout compound to seal fracture network. Stage 1, 2 and 3 completed to 12m below ground level, Stage 4 in progress (18m depth). Current delays due to damage of scaffold during rain event 29/11/2023. Completion January 2024. Remediation Pool RR16 (upcoming): Planning for next remediation site, Pool RR16. Land access agreement currently being negotiated. Expecting remediation works to commence end of January 2024 and completion mid-2024. 12.4. Monitoring update Surface water levels: Water recession events observed for most sites at Redbank and Myrtle Creek (linked to a decrease in groundwater levels and climatic conditions) Water level recession analysis completed at selected sites shows improvement (pre-mining to post-remediation) at most sites	12.2. My	Current Redbank Creek schedule to be completed by July 2024 12.2. Myrtle Creek update Pool 18 – additional works: Stage 3 completed to 11m depth x 32m wide grout curtain wall Results indicate improvement in hydraulic conductivity post-remediation Pool 18 holding capacity currently full, additional monitoring required to assess the effectiveness of the remediation works Pool 14 – additional works: Grout curtain extension completed – 16m depth x 8m wide grout curtain extension								
 Bi-annual monitoring using Standard River Assessment System (AUSRIVAS) carried out 		Remedia Remedia Remedia Remedia Surface Aquatic	ation Pool 28: Grout curtain wall 5 seal fracture netwo Stage 1, 2 and 3 co (18m depth). Current delays due Completion Januar ation Pool RR16 (up Planning for next re Land access agree Expecting remediat completion mid-202 odate water levels: Water recession ev (linked to a decreas Water level recessi (pre-mining to post ecology (Spring sur Bi-annual monitorir	rk. completed to 12r to damage of sy 2024. coming): emediation site, ment currently tion works to co 24. rents observed se in groundwa on analysis cor -remediation) a /ey):	n below ground scaffold during Pool RR16. being negotiate ommence end of the pool of the p	d level, Stage 4 in rain event 29/11 ed. of January 2024 eat Redbank and climatic condition acted sites shows	in progress 1/2023. and Myrtle Creek ns) s improvement			



	Time		5.00pm to 6.00pm	Minute Ta	ker	AB
l	Location Tahmoor Inn – 2715 Remembrance Driveway Tahmoor Date 7 December 2023				When Req'd	Date Raised
	Pools		y Water Level Recession - Stage 2			
	Myrtle Creek	improvement				
	Pool 10	Notable improvement	Further data required to quantify improvement			
	Pool 11	Notable to high improvement	Estimated 65% to 100% improvement compared to pre-mining conditions			
	Pool 12a	Significant improvement	Estimated 94% to 100% improvement compared to pre-mining conditions			
	Pool 20	Notable improvement	Estimated 95% compared to pre-mining condition			
	Redbank Creek	•				
	Pool RB5	Notable improvement	Further data required to quantify improvement			
	Pool RB6	Notable improvement	Further data required to quantify improvement			
	Weir / Pool 26	Notable improvement	Estimated 44% improvement compared to pre-mining condition			
12 5	Enforceable Lin	dertaking – Water Access I				
	Stonequar Tahmoor Community Updat Stonequar Tahmoor Community Updat Community Commu	Coking Coal's apprentices. includes: Veed management Planting of 1500 units Ongoing management and wa funding of a bushcare awarer te day including Tahmoor Co ng. ie (Presented by Amanda Ba	et started in September 2023 and is supported by extering for a period of 12 months ness signage. Oking Coal's staff was held on 27 October to help teman)			
	•	ints received in the last quart				
		ation received. A tree at our has been removed and fend	vent shaft site fell on the neighbouring fence in a			
	3.3 1100	Dog. Tomoroa ana fone				
	Month	Community Comp	plaints			
	Sep 2023	0				
	Oct 2023	0				
	Nov 2023	0				
	 Tahmoor S Community Spo Bargo Pub program to Wollondilly Thursday d The Bloc Do tour. 	onsorships: lic School - \$9,043 sponsor Years 3 & 4. Beach Bus - \$10,000 sponsol luring January. ance Academy Bargo - \$1,00	and #9 December issued to residents. This is an	NOTE		07/12/23



	Time	5.00pm to 6.00pm Tahmoor Inn - 2715 Remembrance Driveway Tahmoor			Minute Taker		AB	
Location Tahmoor Inn – 2715 Remembrance Driveway Tahmoor Date 7 December 2023				way Tahmoor	Who	When Req'd	Date Raised	
		ity Links Christmas Hampers - \$2,50 ly families.	00 for Christmas	Hampers for vulnerable				
	 Antill Par golf even 							
	Burragora for the Cl							
	Walk for							
13.4. I		naming competition winner	. 5: 10 .					
	was a gr relocatino	noor Coking Coal and Feathered Frien eat way to celebrate our recent spon g to Bargo. n 220 entries were received with Ham	nsorship with the	bird conservation facility				
		p with the winning name "Oracle".		om zargo ana mo ramin				
13.5.	_	-						
 13.5. Community works Tahmoor Coking Coal advertised to undertake some community projects during our scheduled maintenance shutdown in late November. We received 9 requests for assistance from local organisations such as the Dingo and Australian Wildlife Sanctuaries, Riding for the Disabled, Tahmoor Pony Club, Tahmoor United Garden & Wollondilly Heritage Centre. Due to some unforeseen issues at the mine site, the scheduled shutdown didn't go ahead as planned, but we had some workers help with tree planting at a few sites. Over the coming weeks and early in the new year, we will be completing the remaining community projects. 								
14. Sul	bsidence ciai	ms update (Presented by Amanda Ba	ateman)				•	
		ms update (Presented by Amanda Ba	ateman)				I	
	Residential C		ateman)					
	Residential C 3 claims	laim Status						
	Residential C 3 claims Reside	laim Status finalised in the last quarter.						
	Residential C 3 claims Reside Total nu	laim Status finalised in the last quarter. ential Active Claim Statu	IS					
	Residential C 3 claims Reside Total nu	laim Status finalised in the last quarter. ential Active Claim Statu umber of open claims ary assessment	JS 9		NOTE		07/12/23	
	Residential C 3 claims Reside Total nu Prelimina Claims o	laim Status finalised in the last quarter. ential Active Claim Statu umber of open claims ary assessment	9 0		NOTE		07/12/23	
	Residential C 3 claims Reside Total nu Prelimina Claims o Under in	laim Status finalised in the last quarter. ential Active Claim Statu amber of open claims ary assessment hold	9 0 1 3		NOTE		07/12/23	
	Residential C 3 claims Reside Total nu Prelimina Claims o Under in Land & E	laim Status finalised in the last quarter. ential Active Claim Statu amber of open claims ary assessment h hold vestigation	9 0 1 3		NOTE		07/12/23	
	Residential C 3 claims Reside Total nu Prelimina Claims o Under in Land & E Determina	laim Status finalised in the last quarter. ential Active Claim Statu amber of open claims ary assessment a hold vestigation nvironment Court Appeal (L&EC)	9 0 1 3		NOTE		07/12/23	
14.1.	Residential C 3 claims Reside Total nu Prelimina Claims o Under in Land & E Determina	laim Status finalised in the last quarter. Ential Active Claim Statu Imber of open claims ary assessment In hold vestigation Invironment Court Appeal (L&EC) Ination issued	9 0 1 3 0 4		NOTE		07/12/23	
14.1. I	Residential C 3 claims Reside Total nu Prelimina Claims o Under in Land & E Determina Review r	laim Status finalised in the last quarter. Ential Active Claim Statu Imber of open claims ary assessment In hold vestigation Invironment Court Appeal (L&EC) Ination issued	9 0 1 3 0 4 1	September 2023.	NOTE		07/12/23	
14.1. I	Residential C 3 claims Reside Total nu Prelimina Claims o Under in Land & E Determina Review r	laim Status finalised in the last quarter. ential Active Claim Statu amber of open claims ary assessment a hold vestigation nvironment Court Appeal (L&EC) nation issued equested ank balance is currently \$36,030.86 st	9 0 1 3 0 4 1	September 2023.				





1	Time 5.00pm to 6.00pm							АВ
	cation Date	Tah	Who	When Req'd	Date Raised			
1 6.3. T	resented in The Terms of	he meeting and Reference were	nor amendments to improve clarif reviewed by the committee memb adopted with these additional min seting for those not in attendance.	ers. nor chang				
17. Ger	eral Busine							
17.1. N	17.1. MM advised he will draft and circulate the Annual Report prior to the Q1 March 2024 meeting.					ММ	07/03/24	07/12/23
Meeting Closed	6.00pi	Next Meeting	Thursday 7 March 2024	Time	5:00pm	Location	Tahmoor l	Mine Site